2017 MPHP Annual Report

Medical Professionals Health Program
A Program of the Maine Medical Association
20 Pelton Hill Road
P.O. Box 69
Manchester, Maine 04351
Website: www.mainemphp.org
Phone: (207) 623 - 9266
Fax: (207) 430 - 8386
E-mail: mphp@mainemed.com
April 2018

Dedication
We should be inspired by
people... who show that
human beings can be kind,
brave, generous, beautiful,
strong-even in the most
difficult circumstances.

Myra Broadway has been a steadfast member of our Advisory Committee
for three years. In 2017, she was asked to step in as Interim Director
while MPHP conducted a search for future leadership. MPHP staff would
like to thank her for her unwavering dedication for this program, staff and
populations we serve. Dr. John Dalco’s mission and vision was emulated
through her compassion, skill and guidance.
Dr. Lani Graham served as director for the Medical Professionals Health
Program (MPHP) for more than seven years. She was instrumental in
furthering the mission to help medical professionals in need, as originally
realized by MMA and Dr. John Dalco. One of Lani’s biggest
contribution was to MPHP policy development and education. Lani left
her mark on the program and will continue to be missed by
many. MPHP appreciates her loyalty, dedication, and her advocacy for
professionals and the MPHP program.

~ Rachel Corrie
Cathy Stratton directed the administrative development of the MPHP for
ten years, contributing broadly in support of the MPHP mission
established by Dr. John Dalco 30 years ago. She was instrumental in the
development of systems that supported the documentation efforts of
medical professional in recovery and worked closely with vendors to not
only advance the capabilities of these systems, but also to reduce costs for
participants. It was her vision to expand the ways MPHP communicated
with the medical community that led MPHP to launch its first website,
conference, newsletter and to develop a social media presence. She cochaired the outreach and development committee for many years and
helped with program policy development. Cathy was a strong behind the
scenes advocate for participants and was always available to help with
solutions to challenging monitoring and compliance issues.
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About MPHP
Who We Serve:
The MPHP has agreements with the following professional licensing boards:

MPHP Dalco House
20 Pelton Hill Road, Manchester

•
•
•
•
•
•

Dental (includes licensed allied professionals)
Nursing
Pharmacy
Allopathic Medical Licensure (MD and PA-C)
Osteopathic Medical Licensure (DO and PA-C)
Veterinary

We also serve students in associated Maine graduate degree and residency
programs.

Confidentiality:
The MPHP recognizes the importance of providing confidential services to those
genuinely engaged in a recovery program. It is vital that we maintain the confidence
and trust throughout the medical community so that we may continue to be a
resource for those who come forward seeking the structure and advocacy of our
program. The MPHP respects the privacy and confidentiality of participants to the
full extent permitted by the law and consistent with the protocols negotiated with
each licensing board.

How the Program Operates:
Medical professionals can become involved with the MPHP in a number of ways.
Some voluntarily contact the program, some are referred by colleagues, family
members, patients or friends while others are referred by the licensing boards. Once
initial contact is made, the MPHP works with the medical professional to develop
appropriate strategies for evaluation, treatment, and return to a successful
professional career.
A potential participant is first interviewed by one of the program’s case managers.
The next step is often a multi-disciplinary evaluation to help determine presenting
issues, appropriate treatment options and monitoring strategies. Each case is unique
and is carefully considered by the participant’s treatment team, the MPHP team and
the MPHP Advisory Committee.

105
new cases in 2017
30 were actively
monitoring at year-end
(29%)
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12

%

of new referrals were found to
have no medical, substance use,
or psychological criteria for
participation (n=13)
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1,819
Toxicology samples provided
by participants in 2017.
Estimated cost is over

$100,000

Mission:

Myth vs. Fact

The mission of the Medical Professionals Health Program is to safeguard and to
promote the health and well-being of Maine’s medical professionals by providing
confidential assistance, monitoring and advocacy for medical professionals diagnosed
with substance and/or mental health disorders that create the risk of adversely
impacting their practice. Our ultimate goal is to return each medical professional to
safe practice in their field, after achieving a sustainable and stable recovery.

Myth:
The MPHP is an
extension the Maine
Boards of Licensure.

Fact:
The MPHP is a program
of the Maine Medical
Association designed with

Services Offered:

the dual purpose of
safeguarding the health of
medical professionals and
protecting the public.

The MPHP provides the following confidential services:
• Initial level of care assessment
• Collaboration with treatment providers and employers
• Recommendations for evaluation and treatment
• Recovery monitoring and documentation
• Networking opportunities with colleagues in recovery
• Advocacy to those seeking employment, re-licensure or credentialing
• Presentations at staff meetings, grand rounds conferences and student groups

Confidential Access to Program Information:
Technology is changing the way we communicate, obtain information and interact.
The MPHP believes that availability of information and resources is important not
only to professionals struggling with substance use and mental health illnesses, but
also to the web of professionals, providers, employers and family members who are
seeking assistance or looking to better support a professional in need of assistance.
Program information, documents and resources can be confidentially obtained by
any member of the public on the MPHP’s website.

www.mainemphp.org

Toxicology
Testing
Breakdown

Protocols with the
licensing boards require
notification and reporting
in certain circumstances
where public safety may be
an issue. In many cases,
however, monitoring takes
place confidentially and
outside the supervision of
the boards.
MPHP maintains the
highest standards in order
to protect professionals
and advocate for
participants with the
highest degree of integrity
possible.

97.0 1.5 1.3
%

%

Urine Screens

Blood/PEth
Screens
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Nail Screens

%

0.2

%

Hair Screens
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MPHP Advisory Committee
Dear MPHP Supporters, Colleagues and Participants:
Working with the Medical Professionals Health Program and the Maine Medical Association, the Advisory Committee to
the MPHP has had a busy year with positive program developments. We all did say farewell to Lani Graham, M.D. who
served as only the third clinical director in the 30 year history of the MPHP. Dr. Graham followed the previous physician
directors John Dalco, M.D. and David Simmons, M.D., and like them, was distinguished by her professionalism, compassion for the program participants, and strong leadership. Following Dr. Graham’s departure and until the recruitment
of a new director, we were very fortunate to work with an excellent interim director, Myra Broadway, RN, MS, JD, who
was already serving as a member of this Advisory Committee. Ms. Broadway served in this interim period also with professionalism and competence, and has returned to a position on the Advisory Committee. The Maine Medical Association recruited an experienced successor to these physicians, Guy Cousins, LCSW, LADC, CCS and has retained previous
MPHP office staff.
The Advisory Committee believes strongly that the Medical Professionals Health Program remains a top program of its
type in the country. What the Program does, it does expertly, particularly in areas of evaluation, monitoring, and advocacy
to the licensing boards for MPHP participants. With the entrance of our new director, the Advisory Committee also believes the program has added potential to move further in ensuring health in our participants. A goal in this direction
would be for a lifetime of professional wellness and recovery for every participant following MPHP participation. We
strongly believe in assisting medical professionals to be fit for practice in order to provide their best care safely to the
public, and also believe in recovering the health of the individual provider during the course of MPHP participation, and
beyond. A lifetime of recovery should be a program goal, and the Advisory Committee looks forward to helping the
MPHP incorporate this goal into our existing program.
The future looks strong and positive for the Medical Professionals Health Program and for the medical professionals who
need and want our services.
Respectfully submitted,
Robert W. Chagrasulis,M.D., Chair, MPHP Advisory Committee

Michael Sloan, DDS, Vice-Chair, MPHP Advisory Committee
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Message From the Director
Having worked in the behavioral health field for 35 years, I have been aware of the Medical Professionals Health Program
and have been an admirer of its work from afar. I am excited about joining the MPHP team and its mission.
This is an incredibly challenging time to be in the behavioral health field as our state and our nation are being ravaged by the
current opioid epidemic.
Our work here at MPHP is critical at providing important recovery and wellness support to medical health professionals. Our health care workforce is under tremendous stress in providing quality and responsive care to those in need of services. They are regularly exposed to chronic situational stressors in their practice environments which may cause them
to experience overwhelming exhaustion, feelings of cynicism, detachment from work, and a sense of ineffectiveness and lack
of accomplishment. The stress can manifest itself in several different ways and could negatively impact their professional
care with their patients.
This is where we at MPHP can be a resource for those in the health care profession. Our staff can assist by providing confidential and compassionate support, assistance, monitoring, and advocacy.
The MPHP Staff of Heidi LaMonica, Amy Tardy, Heidi Wright, and I are eager and ready to provide our services to the
medical health care professionals community here in Maine

Guy R. Cousins, LCSW, LADC, CCS
Director, Medical Professionals Health Program

2018 MPHP Goals
•

Improve relationships with stakeholders (licensing boards, associations, schools, etc.)

•

Expand outreach and education of substance use and mental health disorders as well as program offerings

•

Continue building referral network for MPHP participants

•

Enhance partnerships with statewide resources

•

Explore expanding eligibility to other healthcare professions

MPHP staff met with
and/or presented to
different stakeholder groups
in 2017

31

MPHP provides
assistance to
different licensing boards.
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27% of the MPHP operating
budget come from voluntary annual
contributions
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MPHP Updates
Mental Health and Behavioral Monitoring
Concern for the behavioral health of professionals providing healthcare continues. Issues impact retaining and recruiting
providers, effective leadership, collaboration and communication and results in a system that struggles to provide excellence
in healthcare and individual providers who are at increased risk of substance use, depression, anxiety and burnout. The
MPHP is honored to be in a position to provide support for medical professionals who are concerned about their own
health or that of a colleague.

Substance Use Monitoring
Headlines in 2017 were again riddled with stories of drug related deaths, diversion and substance abuse. The lifetime
prevalence of medical professionals who will develop a substance use illness during their careers is unknown, but estimates
range from 5-15%. The Medical Professionals Health Program is in contact with between 0.05% and 0.15% of the
population of professionals licensed in Maine. The MPHP is working hard to ensure that professionals understand their
health options, and that participants have the necessary resources to ensure sustained healthy recovery.

Policy Development
The Advisory Committee and MPHP staff continue to assess the effectiveness of approved policies in light of changing
medical and clinical information, scientific understandings of addiction, and the effectiveness of the policies themselves and
collaborate on policies that tighten.

POLICIES
Administrative Reporting Requirement (New)
This policy sets standards for documentation that the participant is responsible for and MPHPs response for
non-compliance.
Response to Relapse (New)
This policy is intended to provide standard guidelines for staff faced with participant relapse.
Missed Check-ins (Amended)
This policy standardizes responses amongst staff when a missed check in occurs.
Missed Test (Amended)
This policy standardizes responses amongst staff when a participant fails to go in for a drug screen.
Medication Use (Amended)
This policy established guidelines for the use and approval of prescription medication amongst program
participants
Document Control (amended)
This policy established internal MPHP documentation filing standards.
In-Patient Identification and Out-Patient Identification (New)
These policies establish standards for approval level of care treatment to MPHP participants

PROCEDURE
Creatinine Response (amended)
This procedure establishes standard MPHP approach to creatinine and specific gravity values in participant urine
samples that fall outside normalized limits.
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Voices of Recovery
“

as a precious gift only
“ Iyouseecansobriety
give yourself like finding
calm or inner peace. If you
surround yourself by those that for
the most part contribute to your
well being rather than try to take
advantage is also helpful. I focus on
several different parts of my life
that I am grateful for every day.
V

…as far as maintaining my sobriety, I truly
have no problems there. I feel like
because I am sober I can handle anything.
I know for certain that in previous
hardships (before sobriety) I never dealt
with things because I was too messed up
to work through the pain.
V

“

”

MPHP has been my backbone. Knowing
that you were rooting for me and not
penalizing me was essential in my ability to
go forward”
V

“

”

I wouldn’t even be in the game, let alone doing as well as I seem to be, were it not for my
involvement in MPHP

V

“

”

“As always, when I can’t take it anymore and
am on the war path for relief, meaning
reaching out everywhere trying to improve my
inner circumstances, I get relief. Of course,
now a days, it’s not in a drug or drink”
V

“

”

“

I appreciate all the hard
work that goes into making
this program what it is. This
program has changed my
life. I will forever be grateful.

”

V

”

I truly think this program saved me and my
career. I am forever grateful.

V

All quotes are printed with permission.

”
Return to Table of Contents
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2017 Intake Demographics
New Contacts - 2017
Number of Professionals

2017

2016

2015

105

102

84

Mandated

42%

Gender

Table 1

Men
Women
Referral Source
Board Mandated/Referred
Referred
Self Referred
Professional Licensing Board
Dental
Nursing
Pharmacy
Physician - MD/PA-C
Physician - DO/PA-C
Veterinary

40
65

38.1%
61.9%

44
58

43%
57%

39
45

46%
54%

44
37
24

41.9%
35.2%
22.9%

48
32
22

47%
31%
22%

34
26
24

40%
31%
29%

3
57
2
33
9
0

2.8%
54.3%
1.9%
31.4%
8.6%
0%
1.0%

3
51
9
34
5
0

3%
50%
9%
33%
5%
<1%
<1%

2
38
10
29
3
0

2%
45%
12%
35%
4%
<1%

2

2%

Unknown/Other

1

0

Referred

35%

Voluntary

23%

Tracking Intake to Monitoring Stages
The MPHP intake process is intensive for participants with their interview, completion of psychosocial inventories, risk
assessments, collecting background and corroborating information. It may also include referrals for evaluation and
treatment with a transition into MPHP monitoring. Transition times from intake varies based on the participant’s current
status, their readiness for change, and the availability of clinical support.

• 39% of 2017 intakes signed monitoring agreements

(N= 41)
• 62% of 2017 intakes were inactive by year’s end. (N=65)
• 73% of participants signing agreements were monitoring

at year-end (N=30)

2017 Intakes - End of Year Status
Table 2

A snapshot of where incoming participants stand at year’s end.

Evaluation/Treatment
Intake
Monitoring
Inactive

2017

2016

2015

2
8
30
65

5
8
42
47

1
6
29
48

Table 3

2017 Intakes - Reasons for Discharge
Left Against MPHP Advice
Completed Agreement
No Contact
No Criteria

2017

2016

2015

8
6
38
13

14
1
26
6

10
6
17
15

Not every new contact enters a monitoring program. Many
who are referred by boards or employers fail to follow
through or fail to make contact with MPHP (58%). Some
don’t meet the criteria for participation (20%), and some
(12%) fail to comply with requirements of a treatment,
evaluation or monitoring agreement.
9% of new referrals completed short-term monitoring.
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2017 Active Participants
Table 4

Active Participant Demographics
2017

2016

2015

243

211

195

Number of Professionals

243

Gender
Men
Women
Referral Source
Board Mandated/Referred
Referred
Self Referred
Professional Licensing Board
Dental
Nursing
Pharmacy
Physician - MD/PA-C
Physician - DO/PA-C
Veterinary

Unknown

86
157

35.4%
64.6%

85
125

41%
59%

90
105

46%
54%

126
70
47

51.9%
28.8%
19.3%

94
75
42

45%
35%
20%

81
74
40

42%
38%
21%

11
136
17
66
11
1

4.5%
56.0%
7.0%
27.2%
4.5%
0.4%
0.4%

10
107
22
59
11
1

5%
51%
10%
28%
5%
<1%
<1%

11
96
23
54
8
1

6%
49%
12%
28%
4%
1%
1%

1

1

2

Participant Monitoring Requirements
When professionals enter into a monitoring agreement with the MPHP, they are agreeing to
follow evaluation, treatment and monitoring recommendations established in conjunction with
treatment providers and in response to the professional’s health issues and licensure
requirements. Agreement compliance requires careful scheduling and financial planning. The
agreements vary by participant and are dependent on diagnosis, risk factors, severity of illness,
and recovery history, which can include: :
•
•
•
•
•

Primary Care Provider (visits and reports)
Therapy / Psychiatrist / Addictionologist (visits and reports)
Work site (reports)
Toxicology testing (Urine, blood, hair or nails - frequency varies)
Mutual Support Groups (meetings and attendance reports)

Medical Professionals actively
served by MPHP

117
Medical Professionals
participated confidentially
(48%)

40
Medical Professionals
completed monitoring
agreements in 2017
Agreement Duration
> 5 years
- 4
3-5 years
- 12
2-3 years
- 4
6mth-1yr
- 8
< 6 months - 7

Discharged Participants
In 2017, there were 126 medical professionals who left MPHP. Some monitored with MPHP
for over a decade and others never followed up on a referral.
Gender:

47 Men (37%); 79 Women (63%)

Referral:

53 Boards (42%); 28 Self referred (22%); 45 Other referral (36%)

Discharge Reason:

40 Completed (32%); 38 made no contact (30%); 30 NonCompliance (24%); 14 were not medically eligible (14%); 2 relocated
out of state (2%); 2 Deceased (2%)
Return to Table of Contents

92%
of professionals
are Maine residents
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Monitoring
MPHP Toxicology Monitoring
Toxicology testing is a vital component of participant monitoring programs. Whether through urine, hair, nail screens or
breathalyzer testing, MPHP employs the most advanced up to date panels and practices to ensure objective and conclusive
results. Participants are selected randomly and toxicology panels are preselected in direct response to the participant’s past
drug use, access, employment status, and sobriety date.

Random Toxicology Selections
Most participants are required to check in every weekday to find out if they have been randomly selected for toxicology
testing on that day. Upon check-in, the participant is told the type of panel (urine, blood, hair or nail) and the laboratory
selection number (panel number). They proceed to one of 50 approved collection sites on that day to provide a specimen
sample.

Table 5

All Toxicology Results
2017

2016

2015

Number of Participants Testing

142

129

124

Total number of tests

1819

1638

1514

Negative Results

1613

88.7%

1464

89%

1394

92%

Prescription Positive Results

53

2.9%

33

2%

16

1%

Positive Results

28

1.5%

32

2%

21

1%

Low Creatinine and Dilute

108

6.0%

98

6%

80

5%

Invalid* (error or faulty sample)

17

0.9%
* Invalid samples are not considered negative results for compliance purposes.

11

1%

3

1%

Table 6

Non-Negative* Toxicology Results
Non-Negative** Test Results

2017

2016

2015

2014

Non-Negative* test results

125

109

83

71

Number of participants with non-negative* panels

72

57

48

43

No subsequent compliance issues

61 (85%)

45 (79%)

36 (75%)

36 (84%)

Experienced subsequent compliance issues

11 (15%)

12 (21%)

12 (25%)

7 (16%)

Gender:

Women

58 (80%)

49 (76%)

34 (71%)

53 (71%)

Men

14 (20%)

8 (14%)

14 (29%)

18 (25%)

Total number of MPHP Relapses

31

20

17

18

Relapse confirmed by drug screen

21

17

15

15

22%

16%

14%

14%

% of Participants Relapsing

**For the purpose of this table, non-negative results include samples that are dilute, have low creatinine, and samples that
were unacceptable by national laboratory standards. Prescription positive results are not included.
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Soberlink Monitoring
Participants monitoring with Soberlink are often required to use the device 3-4 times each day,
including weekends. Because this type of testing is strictly a test for alcohol, random urine, nails and/
or hair toxicology testing is also required at least once per quarter. The device registers Breath Alcohol
Content (BrAC), the date and time of sample, and a photograph of the individual blowing into the
device.

Average Blows/Day

4.4

Table 7

Soberlink Results Summary
%

2017

2016

2015

2014

20

18

14

7

4,956

4,380

2,872

2,221

Number of Participants

Total Testing Days
Blow Tests

21,219

4.4 pp

19,322

4.4 pp

12,463

4.3 pp

8,758

3.9 pp

Number of Tox. Panels

270

13 pp

180

10 pp

61

4.4 pp

60

8.6 pp

Positive Blows

100

0.4%

32

0.2%

25

0.2%

10

<0.1%

Positive Tox Screen Confirmation

6

30%

4

22%

4

29%

1

14%

Confirmed Relapse

7

35%

5

28%

5

36%

1

14%

Safety / Security Features Include
•
•
•
•
•

Adaptive facial recognition technology
Tamper detection
Real-time text message reminders and alerts
Customizable scheduling
Automated reporting options

Tracking Stages and Participation

•
•

Shortest transition out of intake - 1 day
Longest transition out of intake - 9.6 months

•
•
•

Average duration of monitoring - 2.6 years
Longest active monitoring - 6.2 years
Average duration of Sr. Monitoring - 1.8 years

End of Year Monitoring Status

Return to Table of Contents

Table 8

Participants transition through several stages following contact
with MPHP. Transition times vary based on status at intake,
readiness for next stage, and availability of resources.

No. of Cases
11
2
2
112
117

Status
Intake
Evaluation
Treatment
Monitoring
Inactive
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Monthly / Quarterly Reports
Monitoring requirements are developed in each individual agreement and are determined based on the assessment and risk
factors, diagnosis, recommendations of the evaluator, and licensing or legal requirements. Reports are often required on a
monthly basis, but can also have quarterly or annual due dates. All submitted reports are part or the participant’s compliance
file in RecoveryTrek.
The ability to view reports received from monitors and participants alongside toxicology results provides MPHP staff a unique view
of each participant’s health and recovery efforts in real time. Most reports are reviewed and responded to within 2 business
days.
The staff review over 285 reports each month and, when appropriate, respond either by email or phone call.

Table 9

Monitoring Reports by Type
Type of Report
Self Reports
Meeting Attendance
Employment
Provider Non-Prescriber
Provider Prescriber
Evaluation
Other

1,152
938
410
740
155
38
10
3,443

Total:

3,448

33%
27%
12%
21%
5%
1%
<1%

External monitor* and self
reports received, reviewed and
approved by MPHP case
managers in 2017

Table 10

Compliance with Submitted Reports

Received on Time
Received Late
Outgoing

All
Reports

Self

Meetings

1,623

552

433

223

345

57

10

3

48%

46%

54%

47%

37%

26%

30%

600

505

187

395

98

28

7

52%

54%

46%

53%

63%

74%

70%

1,152

938

410

740

155

38

10

1,820

Work MoniTherapist
tor

Psychiatrist
Evaluator
(Prescriber)

Other

656
Total: 4,099

Despite the importance of these reports, it can be difficult to get all the returned reports submitted on time. The MPHP,
through RecoveryTrek sends out multiple reminders and email links when reports are due. This is an issue that MPHP is
attuned to and working with all stakeholders to ensure that compliance with due date is consistent.
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Outreach & Training
Presentations and Meetings

MPHP Professionals Conference
The MPHP conference is the program’s major
outreach campaign and participants, monitors and
providers look forward to the biannual MPHP
Professionals Wellness Conference! Thank you to the
speakers and many volunteers who help to make this
event possible!

Conference
MPHP Wellness Conference

Hospitals and Medical Staffs
Central Maine Medical Center
Penobscot Valley Hospital

Civility In the Workplace
Michael Kauffmann, MD

Associations
Maine Dental Association
Maine Medical Association
Maine Osteopathic Association
Maine Pharmacy Association
Maine Association of Physician Assistants
OMNE - Nursing Leaders of Maine

Keynote speaker, Dr. Michael
Kauffmann wrote and
performed a heartfelt melody
about addiction and his own
experiences with wanting
more.

Colleges and Universities
University of New England, College of Osteopathic Medicine
University of New England, College of Pharmacy
University of Maine Dental Health Program
University of Maine School of Nursing

Employment for Recovering
Professionals
Ronald Schneider, Esq.

Licensing Boards
Board of Dental Examiners, Board of Licensure in Medicine ,
Board of Pharmacy, Board of Licensure in Osteopathic
Medicine, Board of Nursing, Board of Veterinary Medicine
Meeting of Board Staff Representatives (4 )

Committee Meetings
Advisory Committee Meetings (6)
MPHP Policy Committee (3)
MPHP Outreach and Development (5)

MPHP 101
Panel Members (L-R): Cathryn Stratton, Amy Tardy,
PhD, Christine Gray, PhD, Dennis Smith, Esq.

Training:
Federation of State Physician Health Programs (FSPHP)
National Organization of Alternative Programs (NOAP)
American Dental Association - Wellbeing & Wellness
Life Coaching Basics
Fentanyl and Its Chemical Cousins

The day was made even
more special thanks to
many dedicated volunteers,
exhibitors and delicious
refreshments!

Other
MPHP Newsletter(s)
Wellness Articles (4 for distribution)
Southern Maine Caduceus
Return to Table of Contents
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2017 Financial Report
Sixty three percent (63%) of MPHP revenue comes from the professional licensing boards. Agreements with the professional
licensing boards establish the expectations for both MPHP and the boards with regard to referrals, assessment, monitoring,
reporting and advocacy services. Because of the relationship with the boards, licensed professionals entering the disciplinary
process often receive less severe penalties.
The professional licensing boards do not meet MPHP’s full financial need. Other voluntary contributions help with MPHP
costs associated with assessments, clinical coordination, referrals and outreach . Additional revenue is raised from medical
staffs and hospital contributions (19%), fees for services provided (8%), Malpractice carriers (5%) and from professional
associations (2%).

If it were not for MPHP’s fundraising efforts, MPHP would not be able to offer the extensive and personalized services we
currently offer.

Thank you to all who have contributed and

Table 11

made a referral. Your contributions help MPHP continue
the tradition of assisting colleagues and participants. The
MPHP staff put a great deal of effort into connecting with
professional associations, medical staffs and hospitals in
2017 and we’ve connected with many caring individuals and
institutions. (See page 17 for a list of contributors)
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2017
MPHP Revenue:
Licensing Board Contracts
Medical Staff & Hospital Contributions
Fee for Services
Malpractice Carrier Contributions
MPHP Professionals Conference
Professional Association Contributions
Other
Total Revenue:
MPHP Expenses:
Salaries
Professional Fees
Office Operations
Conference Expense
Marketing
Toxicology Assistance
Other
Professional Development
Outreach
Total Expenses:

2016

2015

$248,456
$73,400
$32,779
$18,820
$13,544
$8,000
$382
$395,381

62.8%
18.6%
8.3%
4.8%
3.4%
2.0%
0.1%

$269,301
$85,350
$27,895
$18,700
$0
$12,300
$1,553
$415,099

65%
21%
7%
4%
<1%
3%
<1%

$265,956
$81,255
$35,272
$18,900
$16,366
$9,650
$111
$427,511

62%
19%
8%
4%
4%
2%
<1%

$300,441
$27,300
$48,930
$6,449
$1,827
$4,763
$0
$6,406
$764
$396,879

75.7%
6.9%
12.3%
1.6%
0.5%
1.2%
n/a
1.6%
0.2%

$283,790
$22,200
$46,948
$0
$479
$500
$6,601
$10,597
$1,831
$372,945

77%
6%
13%
<1%
<1%
<1%
<1%
3%
<1%

$294,423
$21,400
$49,026
$11,488
$1,364
$2,774
$646
$7,856
$3,722
$392,699

75%
5%
12%
3%
<1%
1%
<1%
2%
1%
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Thank You to Donors
Professional Licensing Boards

The Maine MPHP is proud to recognize the following
organizations and individuals who contributed in 2017
to the MPHP in support of their peers.
We are truly grateful for their generosity which
provides critical support as we strive to provide
exceptional services and raise awareness for the risks
and available services for medical professionals
struggling with behavioral health and substance use
illnesses. If you have not contributed, and would like
to, a link is available on our website.
(www.mainemphp.org)

Medical Staffs & Hospitals
Aroostook Medical Center
Blue Hill Memorial Hospital
Bridgton Hospital
Cary Medical Center
Central Maine Medical Center
Downeast Community Hospital
Eastern Maine Medical
Franklin Memorial Hospital
Houlton Regional Hospital
Inland Hospital
Maine Medical Center
MaineGeneral Medical Center
Mayo Regional Hospital
Mid Coast Memorial
Redington Fairview
St. Joseph Hospital
St. Mary's Medical Staff Association
Sebasticook Valley Medical
Southern Maine Medical Center
Stephens Memorial Hospital
Waldo County Medical Staff

Maine Board of Dental Examiners
Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine
Maine State Board of Nursing Licensure
Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure
Maine Pharmacy Board
Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine

Professional Associations
Maine Dental Association

Maine Nurse Practitioners Association
Maine Osteopathic Association
Maine Pharmacy Association
Maine Society of Eye Physicians and Surgeons
Maine Veterinary Medical Association
Maine Urological Association
Hospital / CEO Contribution
Cary Medical Center
MaineGeneral Medical Center
Mayo Regional Hospital
Northern Maine Medical Center
Penobscot Bay Medical Center
Redington Fairview General Hospital
Sebasticook Valley Health
Spectrum Medical Group
“You may have habits that weaken you.
The secret of change is to focus all of
your energy, not on fighting the old, but on
building the new.”

- Socrates

Malpractice Carriers
Coverys
Medical Mutual Insurance of Maine

Other
Portland Caduceus
Anonymous Personal Donations
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Advisory Committee
The MPHP would like to thank the members of our 2017 Medical Professionals Health Program Advisory Committee. This
distinguished committee of volunteers are nominated by their professional associations, licensing boards, and peers to serve
as advisors to the MPHP. Advisory Committee members are selected based on interest, specialty, and comprehensive
understanding of, and commitment to, the MPHP mission. The members meet six times each year to provide peer review
and many also serve on one of three standing committees.

Robert W. Chagrasulis, MD, Committee Chair
Michael Sloan, DDS, Committee Vice-Chair
Dentists:

Jerr Roberts, DDS, NMD, IBDM, AIAOMT
Michael Sloan, DDS

Nurses:

Myra Broadway, BSN, MS, JD
Michelle Kribel, CRNA
Paul Rouleau, RN

Pharmacists:

Chris Guido, RPh

Physicians:

Robert Chagrasulis, M.D.
Earl “Bud” Freeman, DO
Merideth Norris DO, FACOFP
Mark Publicker, M.D.
William Sullivan, MD

Physician Assistants: Kathleen Lees, PA-C
Veterinarians:

Burleigh Loveitt, DVM

Other Members:

Patricia Kelley, MS, Associate Dean, UNE
Andrew MacLean, Esq.
Bill Nugent, Esq.
Peter Michaud JD, RN
Gordon Smith, Esq.
Angela Cole Westhoff
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Pictured above: (front) Chris Guido, Mike Sloan,
Jerr Roberts, (back) Myra Broadway, Kathy Lees,
Bill Sullivan, Bud Freeman, and Paul Rouleau

2018 MPHP Staff
Guy Cousins, LCSW, LADC, CCS, MPHP Director
Guy joined the MPHP in February, 2018 and brings with him extensive experience in
the behavioral health and education fields where he has worked for over 35 years. He
served as the Director of the Maine Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services for 7 years and is a former member of the Board of Alcohol & Drug
Counselors having served as both Vice Chair and Complaint Officer during his
tenure. Guy is also currently an instructor at the University of Maine at Augusta where
he teaches in the Mental Health and Human Services Program. He is a welcome
addition to the MPHP and we are excited to have him as a part of our team.

HEIDI LAMONICA, BS, Operations Manager
Ms. LaMonica manages the program and office operations of the MPHP. She began
working for the MPHP in 2012 and has a strong background in program audits,
quality assurance, and regulation in the medical field, and brings with her strong skills
in computers, company-wide training, and administration.

AMY TARDY, PhD, Case Manager
Dr. Amy Tardy began working for the MPHP in 2011 and brings with her significant
experience in clinical and case management departments, providing support to
individuals with co-occurring disorders. She has had experience with both case
management and leadership of these programs.

HEIDI WRIGHT, LSW, Case Manager
Ms. Heidi Wright received her degree in Rehabilitation from University at Farmington
here in Maine. She has been working in the mental health field for over 10 years and
has experience in working with children, and adults with co-occurring disorders. Prior
to MPHP, she was employed by a psychiatric practice, working directly with clients
who had substance use disorders and behavioral problems.
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Online Resources
Al-Anon and Alateen, www.al-anon.alateen.org/
Alcoholics Anonymous, www.aa.org/
American Medical Association, www.ama-assn.org/
American Society of Addiction Medicine, www.asam.org/
American Medical Women's Association, www.amwa-doc.org/
Federation of State Medical Boards, www.fsmb.org/
Federation of State Physician Health Programs, www.fsphp.org/
International Doctors in AA, http://www.idaa.org/
Maine Medical Association, www.mainemed.com/health/index.php
Meaning in Medicine Groups, www.meaninginmedicine.org/
Maine Office of Substance Abuse (OSA,), www.maine.gov/bds/osa/data/pmp/
Maine Alliance for Addiction Recovery, www.maineallianceforaddicationrecovery.org
National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, www.niaaa.nih.gov/
National Institute on Drug Abuse, www.nida.nih.gov/
Coalition against Drug Abuse, www.drugabuse.gov
Maine Prevention Calendar, www.mainepreventioncalendar.org/
New England Institute for Addiction Studies (NEIAS), http://neias.neias.org
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP), http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csap.aspx
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT), http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csat.aspx
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI), http://www.samhsa.gov
National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/Pages/default.aspx
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), http://www.drugabuse.gov/
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), http://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml

www.mainemphp.org
http://www.facebook.com/MedicalProfessionalsHealthProgram
Medical Professionals Health Program
20 Pelton Hill Road
P.O. Box 69
Manchester, Maine 04351-0069
Our website and Facebook page are designed to be resources for program
information, events and helpful information. We are posting relevant news
stories, local events, conferences, and program updates. Visit our website and
Facebook page to find out more!
Medical Professionals Health Program, P.O. Box 69, Manchester, ME 04351 - (207) 623-9266 ~ www.mainemphp.org
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